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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Tiffany provided background on CPO bulletin and explained that today’s focus is on key questions related to updates to the consultant contracting templates. While all CLPAs will have an opportunity to circulate to key staff, agency legal, and respond to the bulletin acknowledgment and review survey, today’s Standards subcommittee will ensure ODOT has an opportunity to hear from CLPA template users about key changes.

There will be three discussion questions, one open ended question and we have some back up questions if there is time.  

Everyone has packets on their tables with the discussion questions and supporting materials. 



Discussion 1:  Revision to Statement of Work references 
in the RFP and Contract Templates (10 min.)
Revised language and instruction 
to include the SOW/Scope of 
Work in Attachment B, Sample 
Contract instead of as a separate 
attachment to the RFP: 
 Are the updates clear?     
 What do you think of this 

change?

• Support
• Neutral
• Oppose 

 Comments on why you 
support or oppose. 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
SOW 
Tiffany gave the group 10 minutes. 
Tiffany called attention to this change and explain why this was a problem. See the additional snippets at the tables.

The group overall SUPPORTED this change with these comments:
-This change seems very minimal, and we don't see any potential issues, matches the way our county works. 
-Makes makes sense combine prior to tracking changes





Discussion 2:  Deletion of Cost Range in the RFPs (10 min.)

ODOT Procurement proposes to 
delete the cost range from the 
A&E and Non-A&E RFP 
templates from section 1.2. 
 What do you think of this 

change?
• Support
• Neutral
• Oppose 

 Comments on why you 
support or oppose. 

1 vote

Rest 
opposed

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Tiffany shard for this group exercise, we are seeking feedback from CLPAs on the proposed change.

All but 1 table OPPOSED with these comments:
-Agency can use the range as a negotiating tool and consultants can align their expectations accordingly
-This open opens the door to switching consultants and negotiating issues and causing delays
-Expectations upfront useful to proposer
-Change provides expectations and helps manage those
-We want consultant to have an idea of what our PE budget is, consultant costs tend to come in time and having a range is a good negotiating tool
-This change would hurt our engineering groups 


SUPPORT
On fed procedures Max just showing that we need to know the range so why not enhance



Discussion 3:  Contract Template – Addition of Task 1 (10 min)

In the Contract template, 
in the SOW, Task 1, added 
Task 1 Project 
Management language 
from the Certified LPA 
SOW Library.
 What do you think of 

this change?
• Support
• Neutral
• Oppose 

 Comments on why 
you support or 
oppose. 

1 vote
Rest Neutral

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Tiffany gave group 10 minutes and share we are proposing to replace the “task” placeholder language in the template with Task 1 from the CLPA Statement of Work Library. 

All but 1 group (support), selected NEUTRAL with these comments: 
-good to show what was start
-makes sense from a logical standpoint 
-could save LPA's effort when preparing RFP/SOW but also could create discrepancies between SOW library 
-it seems like a fairly minor change 
-Not always used




Idea Generation
15 minutes

1. What issues are your 
agency experiencing in 
relation to consultant 
contracting?

2. What is your highest 
priority issue relating to 
consultant contracting 
procedures?

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Tiffany gave group 15 minutes to highlight that we are talking about process/procedures--not solving for high consultant costs. 
Should be a specific, discrete issue that we can use to prioritize work. 

Group in open forum shared these five issues:
-#2 discussion question -   delete cost of range in RFP
-General complexity of proposed changes
-#3 discussion question -  Schedule, seeking clarification how schedule is included in SOW
-SOW template: deliverable consistency (formatting, etc.)

One group specifically, wrote up these Create ODOT bid tab, for consultants (# of hours on given projects)
additional issues:
--Track experiences people have had with consultants
-Negotiations in general 
  





Report Out 
and 

Wrap Up

10 min

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
10 Minutes – The outcome of this discussion is noted within the applicable topic of discussion above.



Bonus Question:  Methods of Compensation – Addition of Instruction*

Proposed template update: To ensure all 
proposers are aware of compensation 
methods available, instructions revised 
to recommend including all the CLPA is 
willing to consider during negotiations. 
 Are the updated instructions 

clear?
 Yes | No | Comments / Concerns 

Potential alternative update: Reformat to 
instruct all options to remain in the 
Contract but “check the box” on the 
chosen methods of compensation.
 Would this be more helpful? 
 Yes | No | Comments / Concerns

Issue: Sample Contract at RFP phase omits some methods of compensation. 
Final Contract includes omitted method following negotiations.  

*Time permitting

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Bonus table discussion, time permitting. 
These were not used in the meeting.



Bonus Question:  Sample A&E Selection Criteria*

ODOT Procurement has an internal 
“Library of Sample A&E Selection 
Criteria” to assist ODOT in developing 
RFPs. 
• Would it be helpful to provide a 

similar resource for CLPA use?
• Do you have a scoring approach 

that has been particularly effective 
that should be included? 

*Time permitting

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Bonus table discussion, time permitting.
These were not used in the meeting.
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